



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



2.

February 8, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-22, regarding a report on the operational status of traffic lights at Third and Cambridge Streets, Third and Charles Streets, Sixth and Gore Streets and Sixth and Cambridge Streets, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

On January 13, 1999, the Gas Company, while repairing a leak, hit the control cable at Third and Charles Streets. When the cable was hit, it caused a fire in the control box. Damage to both the cable and the box at this intersection had a temporary effect on the other intersections mentioned above. All intersections are now operating properly.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

Relative to AR #99-22,
regarding a report on the
operational status of the
traffic lights at Third &
Cambridge Street., Third
& Charles Street, Sixth &
Gore Streets and Sixth &
Cambridge Streets.

~~XXXX~~ S-111

In City Council February 8, 1999

PLACED ON FILE